Interoffice

National Radio Astronomy Observatory

Charlottesville, Virginia

November 18, 1981

To: 12-m Working Group

From: H. Hvatum

Subject: Update Cost Estimates for 12-m Project

We need to update the 12-m cost estimates. Could you please give me,
in writing, your best new estimate of the costs to complete your

part of the project. Use the financial report, memo #99, as a starting
point. I would like to have your inputs next week in order to put
together and distribute the complete new cost estimate before the

1981 December 1 meeting.
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